Notice Received for Removing the Leader of the Council

From: Cllir James MacCleary <James.MacCleary@lewes.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 June 2019 12:24

To: Cottrill, Robert <Robert.Cottrill@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Cc: CliIr Zoe Nicholson <Zoe.Nicholson@lewes.gov.uk>; Knight, Catherine
<Catherine.Knight@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>; Clir Chris Collier
<Chris.Collier@lewes.gov.uk>; Clir Ruth O'Keeffe <roklewes@lewes.gov.uk>; Cllr
Steve Saunders <Steve.Saunders@lewes.gov.uk>

Subject: Notice and Special Procedure for Removing Leader
Dear Rob
Notice and Special Procedure for Removing Leader

In accordance with paragraph 5.3 of the Procedure for Appointments as set out in
the Council’s Procedure Rules, we give notice of our intention to propose a
resolution that the Leader, Councillor Isabelle Linington, be removed.

We propose to pass such a resolution at the Council meeting which is to be held on
Monday 15 July 2019.

We propose that Councillor Zoe Nicholson should replace Councillor Linington as
Leader.

Signed Councillor James MacCleary (Proposer). Date 19/06/2019
Signed Councillor Chris Collier (Seconder). Date 19/06/2019

All the best

James

Councillor James MacCleary

Newhaven South, Lewes District Council
Liberal Democrats

T: 07908 251426

E: james.maccleary@lewes.gov.uk
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